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By First Class Mail
Bill Wrixon, President
Roger Hardy, Chief Executive Officer
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Re: Coastal Contacts, Inc., FTC File No. 062 3038

Dear Mssrs. Wrixon and Hardy:
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care professional (but not the patient’s prescriber) granted prescription “extensions,” and Coastal
provided lenses to those consumers.

Although Coastal’s sale of lenses pursuant to such extensions was inconsistent with the
requlrements of the Act and the Rule, we have decided not to recommend enforcement action at
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the questionnaire to grant extensions for a relatively limited period of time and discontinued its
use before being contacted by the Commission; (2) the number of extensions granted was
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